
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

02 22 2021

Regular City Council Meeting
Mon, Feb 22, 2021 7:00 PM - 9:00 PM (EST)

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone 
using the following link:  https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/420724701

Or you may call in using the following phone number and access code:  

(872) 240-3412 , Access Code: 420-724-701

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

Sheriff Report For January 2020

SHERIFF REPORT JANUARY 2021 02 22 21.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MANAGERS REPORT 02 22 21.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented
Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes
Final 01 25 2021
Draft 02 08 2021
Draft 02 12 2021
Treasurer's Report 02 22 2021

02 22 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

SHORT TERM RENTALS DEFERRED TO MARCH 8TH 
Short Term Rental Discussion/Motion has been deferred to the March 8th 2021 
Council Meeting to allow for more time to research the matter.  

Resolution: Interlocal Agreement For The Restaurant Relief Grant 02 22 21

RESOLUTION - INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR THE RESTAURANT 
RELIEF GRANT 02 22 21.PDF

New Business 

Discussion: New Clarkston Historic District Walking Tour
Live Demonstration of the NEW Clarkston Historic District Walking Tour, by Julie 
Meredith, Director, CID Library.  

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

10.b.

Documents:

11.

11.a.

12.

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/420724701
tel:+18722403412,,420724701


   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

02 22 2021

Regular City Council Meeting
Mon, Feb 22, 2021 7:00 PM - 9:00 PM (EST)

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone 
using the following link:  https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/420724701

Or you may call in using the following phone number and access code:  

(872) 240-3412 , Access Code: 420-724-701

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

Sheriff Report For January 2020

SHERIFF REPORT JANUARY 2021 02 22 21.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MANAGERS REPORT 02 22 21.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented
Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes
Final 01 25 2021
Draft 02 08 2021
Draft 02 12 2021
Treasurer's Report 02 22 2021

02 22 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

SHORT TERM RENTALS DEFERRED TO MARCH 8TH 
Short Term Rental Discussion/Motion has been deferred to the March 8th 2021 
Council Meeting to allow for more time to research the matter.  

Resolution: Interlocal Agreement For The Restaurant Relief Grant 02 22 21

RESOLUTION - INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR THE RESTAURANT 
RELIEF GRANT 02 22 21.PDF

New Business 

Discussion: New Clarkston Historic District Walking Tour
Live Demonstration of the NEW Clarkston Historic District Walking Tour, by Julie 
Meredith, Director, CID Library.  

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

10.b.

Documents:

11.

11.a.

12.

http://villageofclarkston.org/f0f68fec-1abd-4f5b-8c41-f50acd027fb0


FROM:  Lieutenant Todd Hill, Substation Commander

SUBJECT: City of the Village of Clarkston Monthly Report

2021 2020

ARRESTS JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD YTD

Felony  (CLR-059) 2 2 13
Misdemeanors (CLR-059) 3 3 46

MICR:

Violent Crimes (CLR-004) 1 1 12
Property Crimes (CLR-004) 1 1 20

TRAFFIC:

Monthly Warnings - Citation Report 1 1 57
Monthly Citations - Citation Report 3 3 64
Crashes - Czrsh Report 1 1 22

LIQUOR INSPECTION ACTIVITY:

Alcohol Compliance Checks (AE) 0 0 0
Violations (CLR-065) 0 0 0

STATION STATISTICS:  

Calls for Service (CLR-065) 74 74 975

OAKLAND COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

INDEPENDENCE SUBSTATION
TO:  John Smith, City Manager

2021



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

City of the Village of Clarkston 

City Manager Report 

February 22, 2021 
 

 

 

 

 

Office Lobby Reopened 

The City Offices, closed to the public since March 2020 due to the COVID Pandemic, are now open once 

again.  Visitors are welcome to enter the lobby during normal business hours to conduct City business.  

Visitors are still asked, however, to wear a mask and maintain social distancing from other visitors that 

may be in the lobby.  For those uncomfortable with entering the lobby, the City Drop Box located on the 

front porch may still be utilized for submitting payments and other correspondence.  

 

Snow Removal 

As you know, this week’s snowfall was by far, the heaviest of the season.  In fact, as I write this, cleanup 

work – including the hauling away of excess snow piles - is still underway.  I am proud of the hard work 

and long hours from our DPW team of Jimi Turner and Carson Danis.  Residents are asked to help by 

shoveling the sidewalks in front of their home and not parking in the street overnight. 

 

City Website Financial Information 

After Public Comments were made in the February 12th Special City Council meeting regarding the 

financial documents on the City website, I committed to take personal responsibility to ensure the 

embarrassingly out-of-date documents are brought current.  With the help of my staff, work has begun to 

not only update the documents but to also establish processes to keep the financial pages current going 

forward.  I will keep Council apprised of our progress. 

Buckthorn Update 

Work on our winter project to remove the Buckthorn invasive specie plants in Depot Park continues.  Our 

Invasive Specie contractor Cardno has cut down several hundred Buckthorn trees and applied herbicide to 

the stumps that remain.  Cardno has approximately one more day of cutting to complete their work.  Our 

DPW staff, with the help of a couple of volunteers, has followed up behind Cardno to burn the cut trees.  

Approximately 75% of the cut trees have now been burned, with one more burn day required.  

 

City Manager Annual Report 

Preparation of the required City Manager Annual Report for the 2020 calendar year has begun, with plans 

to present this to Council in the March 8th meeting.  Work on the annual employee appraisals has also 

begun. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Jonathan Smith, 

City Manager 

February 18, 2021 






























































	Sheet1



